

STATE LIQUOR AUTHORITIES

ALABAMA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

2715 Gunter Park Dr W
Montgomery, AL 36109
334-213-6300

<http://www.abc.alabama.gov/>

ALASKA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

5848 E. Tudor Road
Anchorage, Alaska 99507
907-269-0350

<http://www.dps.state.ak.us/abc/>

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR LICENSES AND CONTROL

800 West Washington St., 5th Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
602-542-9789

<http://www.azliquor.gov/>

ARKANSAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

1509 West 7th Street
Little Rock, AR 72201
501-682-8174

<http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/abc/Pages/default.aspx>

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

3927 Lennane Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95834
(Visit web site below for district office contact information)
916-419-2500

<http://www.abc.ca.gov/>

COLORADO LIQUOR AND TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

1881 Pierce St., Ste 108A
Lakewood, CO 80214
303-205-2300

<http://www.colorado.gov/revenue/liquor>

CONNECTICUT LIQUOR CONTROL

165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford CT 06106

860-713-6200

<http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1623&q=273660>

**DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE REGULATION
ADMINISTRATION**

1250 U Street, NW, Third Floor

Washington, DC 20009

202-442-4423

<http://abra.dc.gov/DC/ABRA>

DELAWARE DIVISION OF ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT

150 William Penn Street

Dover, Delaware 19901

302-577-5222

<http://date.delaware.gov/dabcpublic/index.jsp>

FLORIDA DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND TOBACCO

1940 North Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-487-1395

<http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/abt/index.html>

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO DIVISION

1800 Century Blvd., N.E. Room 4235

Atlanta, GA 30345

404-417-4900

https://etax.dor.ga.gov/BusTax_Alcohol.aspx

HAWAII:

COUNTY OF HAWAII OFFICE OF LIQUOR CONTROL

East HI: 101 Aupuni St. Suite 230, Hilo, HI 96720

West HI: 75-5722 Hanama Place, Suite 1107, Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

East HI 808-961-8218

West HI 808-327-3549

http://www.co.hawaii.hi.us/directory/dir_liquor.htm

KAUAI COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL

Lihu'e Civic Center, Mo'ikeha Building

4444 Rice Street, Suite 120

Lihu'e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i 96766

808-241-4966

<http://www.kauai.gov/Government/Departments/LiquorControl/tabid/128/Default.aspx>

HONOLULU LIQUOR COMMISSION

Pacific Park Plaza

711 Kapiolani Boulevard

Suite 600

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

808-768-7300

<http://www.co.honolulu.hi.us/liq/index.htm>

MAUI COUNTY LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

788 Pauoa St.

Room 102

Lahaina, HI 96761

808- 661-9581

<http://www.mauicounty.gov/index.aspx?nid=667>

IDAHO ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL

700 South Stratford Drive STE 115

Meridian, ID 83642

208.884.7060

<http://www.isp.idaho.gov/abc/index.html>

ILLINOIS LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

100 W. Randolph, Ste. 7-801

Chicago, IL 60601

312-814-2206

<http://www.state.il.us/lcc/>

INDIANA ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO COMMISSION

Indiana Government Center South, Room E-114

302 W. Washington Street

Indianapolis, IN 46204

317- 232-2430

<http://www.in.gov/atc/2411.htm>

IOWA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES COMMISSION

1918 SE Hulsizer Road
Ankeny, IA 50021
866.IowaABD (866.469.2223)
<http://www.iowaabd.com/>

KANSAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

Docking State Office Building
915 SW Harrison Street
Room 214
Topeka, Kansas 66625-3512
785-296-7015
<http://www.ksrevenue.org/abccontact.htm>

KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

1003 Twilight Trail
Frankfort, KY 40601
502-564-4850
<http://abc.ky.gov/>

LOUISIANA OFFICE OF ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO CONTROL

8585 Archives Avenue, Suite 220
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
225-925-4041
<http://www.atc.rev.state.la.us/contact.html>

MAINE LIQUOR LICENSING AND COMPLIANCE DIVISION

45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1
Augusta, ME, 04333
(207) 624-7220
<http://www.maine.gov/dps/liqr/contact.html>

MARYLAND COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO TAX DIVISION

80 Calvert Street
Annapolis, MD 21404
(410) 260-7314
http://compnet.comp.state.md.us/Motor_Fuel_Alcohol_and_Tobacco_Tax/Alcohol_and_Tobacco_Tax/

MASSACHUSETTS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION

239 Causeway Street

Boston, MA 02114

617-727-3040

<http://www.mass.gov/abcc/>

MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

P.O. Box 30005

Lansing, MI 48909

517-322-1345

http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10570_16941---,00.html

MINNESOTA ALCOHOL & GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

444 Cedar Street, Suite 222

St. Paul, MN 55101

651-201-7500

<http://www.dps.state.mn.us/alcgamb/alcgamb.aspx>

MISSISSIPPI ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

1286 Gluckstadt Road

Madison, MS 39110

601-856-1301

<http://www.dor.ms.gov/abc/main.html>

MISSOURI DIVISION OF ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO CONTROL

1738 East Elm Street, Lower Level

Jefferson City, MO 65101

573-751-2333

<http://www.atc.dps.mo.gov/index.asp>

MONTANA LIQUOR CONTROL

Sam W. Mitchell Bldg.

125 N. Roberts, 3rd Floor

Helena, Montana

(866) 859-2254

http://revenue.mt.gov/forbusinesses/alcohol_beverage_control/default.mcp

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

301 Centennial Mall South

PO Box 95046

Lincoln, NE 68509

402-471-2571

<http://www.lcc.ne.gov/>

NEVADA:

Clark County Business Licensing

500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 3rd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89106

(702) 455-4252

http://www.accessclarkcounty.com/depts/business_license/Pages/index.aspx

Washoe County Liquor and Gaming Licenses

1001 E. Ninth Street, Building A, 2nd Floor

Reno, NV 89512

775-328-3733

http://www.co.washoe.nv.us/comdev/licensing_info/liquor_gaming_license/liquor_gaming.htm

NEW HAMPSHIRE LIQUOR COMMISSION

50 Storrs Street

Concord NH 03301

603-271-3521

<http://www.nh.gov/liquor/directory.shtml>

NEW JERSEY DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

140 East Front Street

Trenton, NJ 08625

609-984-2830

<http://www.state.nj.us/lps/abc/index.html>

NEW MEXICO ALCOHOL & GAMING DIVISION

2550 Cerrillos Road

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-4875

<http://www.rld.state.nm.us/AGD/index.html>

NORTH CAROLINA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL COMMISSION

400 East Tryon Road

Raleigh, NC 27610

919-779-0700

<http://www.ncabc.com/aboutus/contactus.aspx>

NORTH DAKOTA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSING

State Capitol

600 E. Boulevard Ave.

Dept. 125

Bismarck, ND 58505

701 328-2210

<http://www.ag.state.nd.us/Licensing/Beverage/Beverage.htm>

NEW YORK STATE LIQUOR AUTHORITY

80 S. Swan Street , 9th Floor

Albany, New York 12210

Zone 1 (NYC) 212-961-8385

Zone 2 (Albany) 518 474-3114

Zone 3 (Buffalo) 716-847-3035 in Zone 3

<http://abc.state.ny.us/>

OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

6606 Tussing Road

Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

614-644-2411

<http://www.com.ohio.gov/liqr/>

**OKLAHOMA ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LAWS ENFORCEMENT
COMMISSION**

4545 North Lincoln Blvd., Suite 270

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105

405- 521-3484

<http://www.ok.gov/able/>

OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

9079 SE McLoughlin Blvd.

Portland, OR 97222-7355

503-872-5003

http://www.oregon.gov/OLCC/contact_us.shtml

PENNSYLVANIA LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

602 Northwest Office Building

Harrisburg, PA 17124

717-772-1432

http://www.lcb.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/pennsylvania_liquor_control_board/17476

RHODE ISLAND LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, RI 02920

(401) 462-9539

<http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/commlicensing/liquor.php>

SOUTH ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSING

301 Gervais Street

Columbia, SC 29212-0907

803-898-5864

<http://www.sctax.org/Tax+Information/abl/default.htm>

SOUTH DAKOTA SPECIAL TAXES DIVISION

445 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

605-773-3311

<http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/prospectax/alcohol/alcoholtraining.htm>

TENNESSEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION

226 Capitol Boulevard Building

Nashville, TN 37243

615-741-1602

<http://www.state.tn.us/abc/>

TEXAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION

5806 Mesa Dr

Austin, Texas 78731

512-206-3290

<http://www.tabc.state.tx.us/>

UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

1625 South 900 West
Salt Lake City, Utah 84104
801-977-6800
<http://www.alcbev.state.ut.us/>

VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL

13 Green Mountain Drive
Montpelier VT 05620
802-828-2345
<http://www.state.vt.us/dlc/>

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

2901 Hermitage Road
Richmond, VA 23220
804-213-4400
<http://www.abc.state.va.us/>

WASHINGTON STATE LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

3000 Pacific Avenue SE
Olympia, WA 98504
360-664-1600
<http://liq.wa.gov/>

WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL ADMINISTRATION

322 70th Street S.E.
Charleston, WV 25304
304-558-2481
<http://www.abca.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

WISCONSIN ALCOHOL & TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT

Mail Stop 6-40
P.O. Box 8933
Madison, WI 53708-8933
608-266-2772
<http://www.dor.state.wi.us/faqs/ise/atopr.html>

WYOMING LIQUOR DIVISION

1520 E 5th Street

Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://liquor.wyoming.gov/index.aspx>